PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, May 10, 2022
TIME.: 4:00 P.M.

PLACE: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:00 P.M: Solar Farm Workshop with Planning Board

Approval of Minutes
a. April 26, 2022

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Update From Community Development Director and Greater Portland Council of
Governments on Resilience Project

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Request to Accept Payment and Approve Quit Claim Deed to Howard Tucker for Tax
Acquired Property Located on Howard Trail (Map 8, Lot 36A-10S), Land Only
a. Recommendation from Code Enforcement Officer
2. Request to Accept Payment and Approve Quit Claim Deed to Howard Tucker for Tax
Acquired Property Located at 112 Howard Trail (Map 8, Lot 36D), Land & Building
a. Recommendation from Code Enforcement Officer
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s License to Tarry-A-While (17 Tarry-A-While Road)
2. Victualer’s License to Beth’s Kitchen Café (108 Main Street)
G Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a. Wastewater Status Update

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 May 10, 2022



10.

11

12.

13.

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minufes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

May 24, 2022
June 14, 2022

Adjourn

Board of Selectmen

Future Agenda Items:

1. Workshop for Review of Committees

2. Discussion of Use of Trademark by Commercial Entities

Page2 of 2

May 10, 2022




Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
May 10, 2022
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Wotkshop: Solar Farms with Planning Board
4. Approval of Minutes
a. April 26, 2022
Suggested motion: Move to approve the April 26™ Meeting Minutes.
6. Committee/Liaison Reports
7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. The Community Development Director will be providing an update on the
Resilience Project.
8. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Howard Tucker, pursuant to the Town’s Tax Acquired Policy and Procedures
revised 01/22/08 (a copy of which is in your binders), is requesting that the
Town quitclaim Map 8 Lot 36A-10S back to him having paid the required fees
(please refer to the copy of the receipt in your binders). The property has been
inspected by the Code Enforcement Officer and a memo provided.
Suggested Motion: Move to accept payment and approve a Municipal
Quitclaim Deed to Howard Tucker for property described as Map 8 Lot 36-
10S Town of Bridgton Tax Maps.
2. Howard Tucker, pursuant to the Town’s Tax Acquired Policy and Procedures
revised 01/22/08 (a copy of which is in your binders), is requesting that the
Town quitclaim Map 8 Lot 36D back to him having paid the required fees
(please refer to the copy of the receipt in your binders). The property has been
inspected by the Code Enforcement Officer and a memo provided. The CEQ
is recommending a no vote.
Suggested Motion: Move to accept payment and approve a Municipal
Quitclaim Deed to Howard Tucker for property described as Map 8 Lot 36D
Town of Bridgton Tax Maps.
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Tarry-A-While is requesting a Victualer’s License.
Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Tarry-A-While.
2. Beth’s Kitchen Cafe is requesting a Victualer’s License.

Suggested motion: Move fo approve a Victualer’s License to Beth’s Kitchen
Cafe.
9. Old Business

a. Wastewater Update

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes




Planning Board and Select Board Joint Workshop 5/10/22
Commercial Solar Farm Draft Standards

Summary - attached is the draft language for commercial solar farm standards to be
incorporated into the Bridgton Consolidated Land Use Code for the November warrant, The
Planning Board is engaging the Select board for input before moving to the next stage.

Process and Input

The Planning Board initiated workshops October 2021, after having reviewed and approved
three commercial solar farms. It became clear current Land Use ordinances are insufficient to
prevent potentially significant impacts resulting from the siting, installation, and operation of
additiona! solar farms within Bridgton, including questions as to compatibiiity with existing and
permitted land uses in the Town; potential adverse environmental effects, including cumulative

effects; and the lack of plans and other financial assurances that such facilities will be properly
constructed and decommissioned.

The following criteria are incorporated into the attached draft solar standards:

1. Buffers 6. Noise it. Construction

2. Sethacks 7. View 12 Performance Guarantee
3. Fencing 8. Accessibility 13. Number allowed in Town
4, Size 9. Decommisioning

5. Height 10. Operations/Maintenance

The Board started with the language from Naples and Denmark’s solar ordinances and then
adapted as appropriate for Bridgten based upon a number of inputs and resources, including:

+ Abutters and other members of the public
» Appeals Board proceedings
« Fire Dept.
» Community Development Dept.
» Reference Materials were numbers, including:
- Other Maine Town's ordinances
- Best Practices guides
- Model Site Plan regulations for Solar energy form Maine and NY

Proposed Timeline - Key Milestones

5/10 Joint workshop;

End May Submit draft to legal for review and incorporation into Code
End June Public hearing draft

Mid-July Planning Board Public hearing
Early August Submission to Select Board for inclusion into warrant




Sept. 18 Solar moratorium expires; determine whether to extend to November.



Proposed Standards for Solar farms - Planning Board draft
These are in addition to the current review criteria in Section V. Site Plan Review of the Bridgton L.and Use Code.

Buffers Buffers for solar farms are land areas used to visibly separate solar farm instailations
- from adjacent properties through screening and distance. A minimum 100-foot deep
natura!, undisturbed buffer shall be maintained along all exterior property lines.

Existing trees, shrubs, and other vegetation within the buffer area shall be preserved.
The Planning Board may reguire additional plantings and/or berms to screen the view of
the instaliation as well as to create a naturalized vegetated buffer. These plantings may
include the planting of trees of the same species as existing trees in the immediate area
and be of sufficient caliper and height to assure screening is accomplished.

Access drives may cross the buffer area but parking areas or internal access drives may
not be located within this area.

Set_bac_i@;i Minimum Setbacks, Front, Side, Rear: 110 feet

Fences " | All ground-mounted solar farms including, but not limited to, solar panels, inverters,
battery storage facilities, buildings, structures, and ali solar farm equipment excepting
overhead power and communication lines shall be completely enclosed by an 8 foot
high, black PVC coated {min. 22 mils.) bonded to the core wire chain link fence (min.
wire 8 gauge) with top rail at eight (8) feet high, biack PVC coated chain link locking
gate(s). The fence shall be elevated an average of 5” for small terrestrial animals. This
fence shall be the “Required solar farm Security Fencing”. Access points through the

Required solar farm Security Fencing shall be locked to prevent unauthorized access or
entry.

Size Maximum size of solar farm installation including all fenced in areas shall be no greater
o than 20 acres.

Helight Maximum Height: 12 feet, measured from ground leve! to the highest point of the
facility when oriented at maximum tilt.

Noise Noise from a solar farm shall be inaudible anywhere off site.

Definition of “inaudible” to be added to the Land Use Code: “Not able to be discerned
above the ambient noise level when the noise source is on, at any abutting lot line,

when measured with a sound pressure meter during the quietest daytime hours and
when dark.”




| adjacent properties. The applicant must minimally demonstrate adherence to this
| standard as follows:

.| Proposed Definition of Navigable Water to be added to the Land Use Code: “Lakes or

No solar farm may be viewable from navigable waters, interrupt or otherwise detract
from a scenic view or view shed, or disrupt the view from a public roadway and

1. Conduct a visual assessment of the visual impacts of the Solar Energy System on
public roadways, adjacent properties, existing view sheds/scenic views, and
navigable waters. At a minimum, a line-of-sight profile analysis shall be provided.
Depending upon the scope and potential significance of the visual impacts,
additional impact analyses, including for example a digital view shed report, may be
required to submitted by the applicant.

2. Submit a screening & landscaping plan to show adequate measures to screen
throughlandseapinggradingerothermeans so that views of Solar Panels and
Solar Energy Equipment shall be minimized as reasonably practical from public
roadways and adjacent properties 1o the extent feasible. The screening &
landscaping plan shall specify the locations, elevations, height, plant species, and/or
materials that will comprise the structures, landscaping, and/or grading used to
screen and/or mitigate any adverse aesthetic effects of the system

ponds whose surface area is greater than ten acres, or lakes, ponds, or streams or
whose waters are suitable for, or capable of access and use by the public for

recreational purposes, such as boating, fishing/ice fishing, water sports, sailing, and the
like.”

Accessibility

Adequate access, parking, and circulation, as determined by the Planning Board, for
service and emergency vehicles shall be provided., At a minimum, a 20" wide all-weather
access way must be provided from a public way into the site. Access ways around, and
through the site, despite the lengths shall other wise meet the requirement of 14'
minimum in minimum width,




Decommisioning

In addition to the requirements of Section V-5B.3{l) of the Land Use Code,

the following applies to solar farms:

A solar farm shall be considered Decommissioned when:

a. The solar farm has reached the end of its useful life, sustained casualty
loss, or other significant damage, is not repaired or used or has reached a
point of obsolescence and, after at least six consecutive months after any
of these or similar events, the solar farm is declared Decommissioned by
the Code Enforcement Officer, and/or,

b. The solar farm fails to operate as designed for a period of six or more
consecutive months and is declared Decommissioned by the Code
Enforcement Officer, and/or,

c. The solar facility operator or landowner submits a written notice to the
Municipality of Bridgton declaring a Decommissioning of the solar farm
and providing a date of Decommissioning, either a past or present date,
or future date if the solar farm is then operating.

The Date of Decommissioning shall be the date so declared by the Code

Enforcement Officer or so provided in writing by the solar facility operator

or landowner. The Code Enforcement Officer shall notify the solar facility

operator or landowner by certified mail with signed receipt specifying, ata
minimum, the Date of Decommissioning and that the solar farm must be
removed, and the site be restored to its condition prior to development
within 360 days. A copy of the notice shall be forwarded by the Code

Enforcement Officer to the Select Board and Planning Board.

Decommissiorﬁng.

a. The solar facility operator or landowner shall commission a Phase |
Environmental Site Assessment prior to any land disturbance. Should
contamination be encountered or suspected, a Phase Il Environmental
Site Assessment shall be conducted. All discovered and encountered
hazardous materials shall be removed and disposed of in accordance with
all local, state, and federal regulations.

b. The owner or landowner shall be responsible for determining, applying
for, and receiving ail necessary Decommissioning permits.

¢. Decommissioning shall also consist of:

(i) Removal of all solar farm facilities materials including, but not limited
to, all equipment, barriers, fencing, OH/UG electric wiring and
conduits, foundations, auger screws, electrical equipment, panels,
inverters, signage, buildings, concrete pads, batteries, and
transformers.

(i) Removal of all graveled areas and access ways unless the solar facility
operator or landowner requests in writing for such to stay in place.

{iii} Removal of all stormwater management and BMP’s unless the solar
facility operator or landowner requests in writing for such to stay in
place.

(iv} Stabilization of all disturbed areas as necessary to minimize erosion,
including, but not limited to, spreading topsoil, and revegetating with
natural grasses and trees (a minimum of 10 - 134" caliper trees per
acre) native to the immediate area. Trees shall have a 90% survival




rate after 2 years or be replaced. Replacement trees shall start a new
2-year period.




Operations/Mainten
ance

The applicant is required to submit an Operations and Maintenance Plan as part of the
Site Plan Review, Section V.-5. of the Bridgton Land Use Code.

Contruction

All solar farms must meet the standards of DEP Chapter 500 rules for stormwater
management and must show that post-development stormwater conditions will not
increase the flow above pre-development conditions.

Performance
Guarantee

Before issuance of any building permit for a solar farm, the applicant shall provide a
Performance Guarantee for all costs associated with the Decommissioning of the solar

farm. The performance guarantee shall be provided per Section VIII-10. of the Bridgton
Land use Code.

In addition, Section VII1.-10.G: Reguired Site Imprevements, Defined is to be amended
as follows (in red): “For purposes of this Section V!I-10, “required site improvements”
means all public and private roads; drainage structures and ditches; erosion,
sedimentation, and stormwater control measures; utilities; landscaping; solar farm
installations; and recreational structures.

Number

There shall be a maximum of eight (8) approved Solar Farm applications in the Town of
Bridgton. Approved means duly authorized Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

stating that the application was granted approval or conditional approval by the
Bridgton Planning Board.




Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2022; 5:00 .M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman;

Robert J. McHatton, Sr.; Paul A. Tworog; G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present:  Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Clerk Jamie L. Ferguson;
Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins; Community Development Director Linda LaCroix, Recreation Director
Gary Colello; Fire Chief Glen Garland; Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day; Public Services Director David
Madsen

1. Call to Order
Chairman Lone called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Approval of Minutes

a. April 12, 2022

b. April 19, 2022

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman for approval of the meeting minutes from April 12, 2022,
and April 19, 2022; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

4, Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Community Development Director Linda LaCroix informed the Board they had received an award letter

from the Governor’s Office of Policy Innovation and the Future for the open space plan for $50,000, which is
contingent on the signed contract.

Selectman Tworog recognized the Pondicherry Park Committee for continuing to do well and
acknowledged their plans for updated trails and a camera stand.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports

Selectman McHatton informed the Board that the Recycling Commiittee feels a new member will be able
to better educate the public on pay-per-bag and would like to wait until November before putting it to vote.
Motion was made by Selectman McHatton to remove the pay-per-bag question from the June 2022 warrant;
second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Downtown Mural Presentation by Justin Mclver

Justin Mclver presented his proposed mural design. Historian Mike Davis of the Historical Society spoke
to the significance of the designs and expressed his support. Several residents expressed feedback.

Justin Mclver presented a proposed banner to be hung on the fence of the Gateway Project construction
site. Community Development Director Linda LaCroix expressed her support for the banner. Motion was made
by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to allow Mr, Mclver to put up the banner around the brew pub construction site;
second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

The use of the trademark by commercial entities was added to the agenda for future discussion.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 April 26, 2022



b. Second Saturday Art Walk

Arts and Culture Subcommittee Representative Suzie Guthrow presented an overview of the Second
Saturday Art Walk. Several concerns were raised by Board Members. Those concerns were sufficiently addressed
by Ms. Guthrow. Metion was made by Selectman McHatton to support the Art & Culture Subcommittee’s Second
Saturday Art Walk; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

c. Bridgton Harvest Moon Fest Presentation by Michael Davis

Mike Davis of the Historical Society proposed the creation of a family friendly autumn celebration with
the proposed name of the Bridgton Harvest Moon Festival. Mr. Davis expressed their difficulty in obtaining
insurance for the event and subsequently asked for support from the Town. After board members cited several
potential safety and traffic flow concerns, Chairman Lone requested a more detailed overall plan be brought
before the Board in May.

7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
There were no awards or other administration recommendations.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Approval of Annual Town Meeting Warrant
a. Town Clerk/Town Manager’s Draft
Motion was made by Selectman McHatton to approve Town Clerk/Town Manager’s warrant; second
from Vice- Chairman Zaidman. Selectman Tworog raised a question about specific reductions, which was
addressed by the Town Manager. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Notice of Public Hearing on May 24™, 2022
Motion was made by Selectman Packard to set the public hearing on the secret ballot referendum for May
24, 2022; second from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Comprehensive Plan Update Community Engagement Resolution (Heart & Soul Project)

Suzie Guthrow clarified her role in the program and, with the assistance of Linda LaCroix and a

community member, reviewed the purpose and structure of the group. Motion was made by Selectman Packard

to approve a Resolution in Support of Bridgton’s Community Heart & Soul Project; second from Selectman
McHatton. 4 approve/l oppose (Vice-Chairman Zaidman was opposed)

4, Revised Warrant and Notice of Election Calling Maine School Administrative District No. 61
Referendum on May 24, 2022
Motion was made by Chairman Lone to sign the Warrant and Notice of Election Calling Maine School
Administrative District No. 61 Referendum; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

5. Business Licenses

a. Victualer’s License to Happy Valley Popcorn (257 Main St.)

b. Victualer’s License to Ruby Food (160 Main St.)

¢. Victualer’s License to Corn Shop Trading Company (179 Main St. )

d. Victualer’s License to The Little Mountain Store (1382 North High St.)

e. Victualer’s License to Yeti Ice Cream & Milk Shake Bar (187 Main St.)

Motion was made by Selectman Packard to approve Victualer’s Licenses to Happy Valley Popcora, Ruby

Food, Corn Shop Trading Company, The Little Mountain Store and Yeti Ice Cream & Milk Shake Bar; second
from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 April 26, 2022




. Selectman’s Concerns
Selectman Tworog thanked the Public Works Department for making some of the roads more
passable while construction continues.
o Selectman McHatton raised concerns over the confusion surrounding pay-per-bag and asked the
Board if they support the program to which the Board agreed.
¢ Chairman Lone requested someone from the Public Works Department remove the star from the
Christmas tree outside the Community Center.

o

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Peabody read the following into the record:
“Manager’s Report: 04/26/22
Personnel
I would like to thank Erin for her almost two yeats in the Code Enforcement Department and wish her much success in her
new endeavors, Lora Lee Phillips will be replacing her with a start date of May 9™

Public Services Director is posting the Water Reclamation Foreman position internally. If there are no suitable candidates,
then the position will be advertised.

Jake Linley, Parks Department Landscaper began work today. He will be working part-time with Lucia Terry, Perennial Point
of View to become familiar with the Town’s gardens. Lucia is currently contracted to tend all the Town’s gardens but will
not be continuing to do so.

Recreation Department

The Department offers various Adult Programs including Zumba, Tai Chi, Pickleball, Karate and Ping Pong at the Town
Hall.

Adult Trip May 7%, Red Sox vs White Sox. $85 includes round trip bus ticket and game ticket. Come join us for a fund day
at the ballgame.

Baseball, Sofiball, and Lacrosse start their season next week,

The Maine Event Prom Project is set up at the Ice Rink throughout May by appointment for those looking but unable to afford
a new prom dress.

Please note that Summer Rec and Swim Lessons are now open for registration.

Save The Dates:
July 3rd At Dusk — Independence Day Fireworks
August 3rd — Zerbini Family Circus Returns

Community Development

The CDD reminds Bridgton residents of the opportunity to join the Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force. The Task Force
will develop inventories and assessments for each of the required subject matters included in the Comprehensive Plan. The
plan update will go before the voters at Town Meeting in June of 2024. This is an exciting time to be involved in a project

that will guide development for the next ten years. Applications are available on the Community Development page of the
town website.

Fire Department

There are 2 new firefighters progressing through the Basic Fire School o become interior firefighters. They are scheduled to
be done the beginning of June.

5 members attended a basic pumps class in Fryeburg this past weekend sponsored by Western Maine Firefighters Association
and Maine Fire Service Institute. Feedback from all who attended was very positive. The Chief will continue to work with
the others in the Western Maine Firefighters Association to sponsor more regional classes in this area. it creates a great

learning environment and brings mutual aid departments together for shared training improving operations in mutual aid
situations.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 April 26, 2022




3 new members that have just finished the hiring process and will be starting with the department in the immediate future We
are looking forward to bringing these new folks on board and beginning their orientation and training.

The last of our annual tests required by the Bureau of Labor is hose testing which will be done on Wednesday, April 27,
beginning at 8 am at the transfer station

A reminder for anybody cleaning up their property in Bridgton, burn permits are required to burn brush, yard debris, leaves
etc. The permits are available in person at the Police Department M-F 8-4, or online at either www.burningpermit.com or
www.burnpermit@infome.org. There is no charge for any burn permits. Please be very careful with any fire and make sure
it is completely extinguished and cool to the touch when done.

Police Department
The Public Fraud Informational Talk that was previously scheduled for this Thursday the 28th has been rescheduled for
next Thursday the 5th.”

8. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status update.

9. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Chairman Lone reported that the American Legion Post 67 has begun placing flags in anticipation of Memorial
Day.

10. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
May 10, 2022, at 4:00 P.M. — Solar Farm Workshop
May 24, 2022
June 14, 2022

11. Adjourn
Motion was made by Chairman Lone to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 P.M.; second from Selectman McHatton.
S approve/0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Jamie L. Ferguson
Deputy Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 April 26, 2022



 suonesadQ [edpiuniy
| 10}
spJepuels aoual|isay
ajewl|D buieal)




\\ r o
> goi, dpi )

7 _ ~SINSWNH3AO0D 40 TIONNOD g
ANVLLHOd H31vIHD ey

WmEa\o_m\\&_u aininy jo Adusijisal asealdu] 0} suoljelado |edidiunw Ojul piepuels

wmm_w:a\m‘_ auo Bundope JapIsuod ||IM spieoq pue [1Duno) JWO0DLNO 1D3rodd +

o

—————

R pJepue)s adualjisas Yidap ul dojaasp 01 HODdD +
. \ "Suol}oe ddualjisal Juswa|dwi 01
; anuiuod 01 sailjediunw Joj Jiompunolb Ae| pue ainjoniiseyul pue
i i JuswdojaASp 84NNy JO SIUSI|ISSI SEIDUI [[IM JBY]} SUOIIePUSWWODI 2-] asodold +
\_ \ S]UBW]SOAUI
| jended pue jeuonjesado pue ‘ssdueulpio ‘sueld 'saljod BuilsIxs SS8SSY +
h :$5300¥d 1D3rodd +

-sassas0.1d juswdojanap 3o3fosd pue Huiuuejd umoy 10} sjodojoud/spiepue)s Py
asuaijisa1 buysijqelsy :buipuny uonejuswsjdul 1o} paloid Auoud suo paynuap| + 7 7,
SuoIIN|os pue YAl i

&

'sanjIgeIauNA ‘spoedwl ‘spaezey a3ewi|d uo sdoysyiom 3.yl paled|ide} 50DdD + Yy

!

1eak 1se| 10]id @2usljIsay Ajunwwo) 41d0OD dy3 ul pajedidied weypuipy pue coum_u:m_ +/



\ i / P

\WHZWEZEN>OG 407IONNOD 4
GNYLHOd HALVIHD -

5ODdD Woly mco_ymbcmEEOuE MIIADY -+
:UOISIDdp |eutajul Jo4-

_ padojonsp aq 01 spiepuels adusl|isal 8jewl|d JoJ saijiunyioddo paijiusp] +
/ sue|d Juswabeueyy Jojemalsep p
._O\_UCm. 191eMUWIIO0]S ‘SeoueulplQ Umo| ‘sue|d ®>_mcm_.._m.hQrcOU ”mm_Qmem + s
afenbue| pue Juswubije adusl|isal d1ew!|d> bunsixa 1oy _um>>m_>8\ o
puUE UMO] Yoed 10} sasse204d 1o ‘sued 'sapijod Aax paiuspl wOun_oLn

\ \ ::“

21ep O} mmm._mo‘_m



i F . o

#” _SINIWNHIAOD 40 TIONNOD
QNY1HOd HILVEED

N Sy eI
FRORING RN T ..\3«05«\5964%_ DUT AU
Ferane Abane o WAELOW JUr BB e pUEANE LT

HL0S IW0D @100 40 53331d
SIMdS X3180A 8V10d
AHVNNYT 31V

1202 '0Z uer WY3yLs 13r

/ awii} Jo spouad QUIBIA Ul %G| pasealdul P

Js1oys Ul |ejuleld 310w sey uoneyudidaid G681 ddUIS 4,€ ueyl
pue swJojs |nyamod Alueak g1 9oUIS + 2I0W pawiem sey Ule, + ; .
2Jow Ul 8sealdu| + . a \\\m
SJUAS JaY3EaM susayyed uonejdinaid soligeds Em\w\m\

jo K)Isuajui pasea.ou]+ fuibueyy+ °lqeHeAn aiow ._05(\_ 3

|
|
1
e S
/ |1
\

MBINSY SplezeH a3e

-~
-

\\ - /
s /
/
LT
Ny e
/l.l
\ . =
% ~
~ =~
N\
J

| N,

|
\
A\

-~
~

AY //
/ N A g



g \\ \\ \\ \\ 4 /
\EWEZEEOG&OJ_OZDOO
ANV1LHOd HIIv3HD

\\\\\ (e2eds uado jo ssof) saunssaid Juswdo|aAsq+

———

\ (s@24n0osal Ja1emysall
F pue saxe]) aseq Xej} 01 s}oeduwll 's82IN0sal [einjeu JO uoidnsag+
J (3p1yaA 03 ssande ou ‘swodul-Jamo)) suoljejndod ajqessujnA 03 spoedw|+
A111enb Js1em paspesbap pue Jound 191eMULIO)S PISERIDU|+
(24N1oNJISEIUI [BD13LID JBY10 ‘sabplq i

'speod ‘s3aAInd) 9)ew|D buibueyd 1eaw 0} ainjdnJisejul wu,msvm_omc ey

(s3yBnoJp pue swiols) SJUSAS JaU}eaM aWlallxe WOl mpquE_+ V.

\ I



-l Pl \\ \\ \\ / /
-

7 _SIN3WNYIA0D 40 TIONNCD i

3 ONVILHOd HILVIHD -

o

¥ UOI1BINPS puk ssaualeme dI|gnd+
_“_ sajepdn apod buluoz+

sjuswaAoiduwil 8in3dnJjselul UMo] +

s1obpnq |eyded+ 7

sjuawndop buluue|d+ 77

soualjisay Buireiodiodu] 1oy seauy Aoy



N T VAl
*” SINSGWNHIOD 30 TIONNOD i
Pl GNVLLHOd H3IV3HD

i

isplepuejs 2oudijisal jewl]d YHM m:_um_un_s
i uo snd>oj 0} Juem hoA op adueuipio Jo ‘fo110d ‘uejd yoiym
(151] @AI}SNEYXD UE 10U SI SIY}) 9oud||isal 31ewll|d

Buiresodiodul 104 suonde ajdwexs [eipualod Yyim sedueulplo
pue ‘sadijod ‘suejd jo sdnoib aie sapl|s BUIMO||04 mE\L\

mEm_ocEm
2JUslI|ISaJ 91eWl|d Y3M o1epdn o) mucmc_\ﬂto\

10 ‘foijod ‘uejd Ayuoud e Pum_mm M\_mow

’ /

/



Vs - P S S SR
e VST S

\
" _sINIWNHIACD 40 TIONNOD
4 ANV 1LLHOd H3IV3HD

g

suonels buibieyd A3 Jo sjpued Jejos Buijjelsul 0} HWWO) -+
il $924N0S 9|gemMaual pPJemo} Jiys 1o uondwnsuod Abisus

7" __~ghnpai 01 sjeob uondnpal Jo sewydusq Abisus 19S uondy a|dwexg -

F A

/ (z20?2) ue|d aaisusyaiduwo) [[amofjeH —
_9]geuIeISNS 34 [|IM [[9MmO]|eH ‘se]A1sa)l] pue SSAeIIUl UOGIed-MO] Ul bunsaaul Ag,, +
Fd ue|d ayj Jo aA13D9(qo Jo |eob

N\
v\

i Aiewud e se aoual|isal axew|d Jo Aujiqeuleisns 1dopy :UORIY g|dwexy +
"UMO] 3y} JOJ UOISIA peoiq
e 195 pue ‘suo}oe Jo uonejuswa|dwi apinb ‘suoisidep Aierobpng wuoyul

Asy] "saijod pue ssdueulplo |eddlunu 8ininy 1o} bupjew-uoisep - 7~
sepinb 1ey) jJomawel) e dpiAoid sjUSWNOop 3s3YL :9oueytodwi s 00
sue|d umojumo( ‘suejd J93sej ‘suejd ddeds uadQ ‘ueld anisuayasdwo); /|

!

-syuawndoq ubisag pue Buruuelq

e /
\\ 7 2

SUOI1EPUBWIWO

s p—
P
i v X
! N e
% =
N, S
N
N ~
. 7 ey
N
=
\ /)

N e B

\
N\
\ o,



-
# -~

- -
“ _SINSWNHIAOD 40 TIONNOD
5l ANVLLHOd H31VIHD

g

e .

S)Sl spJezey ajew|d
/ Buidpnpad Jo suoiejndod 9|qeIsUINA JO DUSI|ISSI PasSeadUl SeNn|eA
18U} [00] BUIUSBIDS JUSWISSAUL Ue 3jeal) :uondy djdwexy -

& soual|isal a1ew|p buipjing Jo/pue Ajljiqeulelsns O} paje|o. Aj3alip
aq spafoid papuny Jo Jaquinu uieldd e alinbay :uondy a|dwex3 -

‘sappuabiaws awodaq Aoy} a10y9q swe|qoid Joy buuedaid Aq
n_scgoymfﬂmmsmco&mém_ucmv_m:mu:_umgo“_oopmm_ mc_pmm_u:n_h

s " T

OJUI SUOIEIaPISUOD A}ljIqelaulnA a1ewl|d bulppaqui3 :@ouepiodwi| - 7

sweiboid Jusawanosdw] jeyde)/syabpng E&n

s
e
/ -

\
/ A
1
e%)
v /i
]
\\\\__
Vi o #~ s,
#: ¥ T I
/s /| NN
suonepuswuwoDay -
./.Il
1 A —
. i p g
N ~
[ N \
X \ ~ )
\

N
b N v



-~ -
-~

\
“" _sINGWNHIAOD 20 TIONNOD
-~ ANVY1LHOd H31v3HD

0\ - -

- P

R

S 1unodoe 01Ul sajel uoneydidaid

| aseq xey [edplunw
‘ uiejuiew djay pue ‘sus1sAs Ja}em UO Ulells 8sea.d9p ‘A11jenb
_\ J191eM aAJasald ued spiepuels dusl|isal buiielodiodu| "s824N0sal

Jo1em uo pedwi Big e aaey [jim abueyd sjewl|) :@duepiodwy-

-~

suone|nbal pu

suejd juswabeuew paysiajem Usjempunoibd ‘ure|dpooy} ‘193eMIUI0)S
:s9dueuipiQ pue m:m_n_\h\w\pﬂgi

p——

SUOI1EPUSWUWIOISY

\ ~
N \
\ . \

= seale Juswabeuew ulejdpooy)

A 1aybiy el 0} buljspowl 191eMULIO]S 1snlpy :uondy ajdwexz -

/!

Fd

e

rd

/

/s
/ ’
y.

rFyr 77

7 B A O
L B
v ir B ST



o
" -~

”
“" _sINIWNHIA0D 40 TIONNOD
L ANV 1LEOd H3IvIHD

..... o Juie|d pooj} peieinbai

\m 550[ a3 se Alepunoq uied pooyy Jeak-00s a3 1dopy :uondy Sjdwiexy -
A|Buipiodoe bujuoz s1epdn pue spiezey
’ paje[2J-93ewl|d 0} ‘9[elau|NA 310W 3W033q O} pajosfoud o ‘s|qessujna

i Ajpuaaind si 1eyy pue| Ayiauspi o} sdew asn pue| ajepdn :UORIY gjdwexy +

L

-~

-
-
”~
-~
e
4
-

] ERENILE)
anosdwi [Im A3ljigessuina s1ewld jo buipuelsispun ue buipnpul )
| Aq Buluoz Bundepy ‘spiezey a3ew|d 0} puodsai 0} Aljige 119y} 1oedwl

1M 9p02 BuIUOZ 119y} UO paseq SMOoIb UMo) e MOH ‘ymmoub sbeuew 7,

s/ sy

pue juswdo[ensp adeys 0} |00} SAIIO34)S Ue S| Buiuoz :@dueptodwi}-

Fo s g
2 ySk e

Ape. JGE

sapo?) asf pue] pue Buluoz paseq dual|isal s1eanry’ /1

:s92URUIPIQ UMOY/

SUOI]EPUBILIODDY -

X N //
b S
\ N \ /



- -

-

o 9p0Od Yd3a43s
a1 Buindope Aq sbuipjing ur Auaiiyd Abisus 1oy sjuswalinbal
uo[1NJISUOD pue ubisap padueyus ysijqels] :uondy djdwexy -

\ sopoD bulp|ing aseq
puokaq ob jey) seydeoidde uoieydepe |euonippe buliinbau Aq ssuoz
o aul[2J0ys 10 Pooj4 Ul s9pod Bulp|ing usyibusils uondy a|dwex3 -

-

f ‘spJezey
pa)e|aJ-S1ewI|D 2NNy puelsyUM sbuIp|INg 24Nsud pue SUOISSILS

uogJed bupnpai 0} A3 ale sepod Abisus pue bulp|ing :9ouepiodwy -

7
4

sapo) AbBisu3j pue m..\__\_u__*\.\m\

:s9dUeUIPIQ UMOY

SUOI1EPUBWILODS,

b,
\ N



-
7 -

- >
< _SINIWNHIN0D 40 TIONNOD
> QONYLLHOd H3.1V3HD

\\\\\ 511qnd Y1 01 Wiay} S21ed1uNWWod

\wm.,.,,,w\\\vcm ﬂ_uacmo_mucm___mm:wpmrc__u mEm__r_mEE;ium.ﬁoaiwﬁ
)0y uejd yoealno [eddiunw piepuels e dojaasQ :UoRdY a|dwexy +
128loud yoes Aq paroedul

i aJe suonejndod ajgesaujnA moy ssassy ‘uondy ajdwexy -

__ -spoedwi abueyd a1ewi|d 1o} way}

aiedaid ued uMO] 8y} MOY pue ‘ale spasu Jisy} 1eym ‘8|qessujna

1SOW S| OYM UIe3| O} [Bl}USSSD SI Bupjew-uoispap ul Aylunwwod -~ -
a1 BulAjoAu| ss920Ns 108[0.d 0§ 0 [eDI13LID S| sypedwi syewipp 7~
JO ssauaseme pue abpsjmou dijgnd buisealdu :ouepsodwy+ 77

/ P 5 A% g

ssauaiemy pue yoeasnQ aHjqn

/
il /
A

G|
|
[
!
1

SUOIEPUSWILIODDY -

N X
/ N L i«



\ \\\

e " ~SINBWNH3AO0D 40 TIONNOD P
-~ ONVLLHOd ¥3.1v3HD -

—— -

———

-

i 2 ~ suonpe arewp fAuoud noge
bE:EEOU ay1 wJojul 0} Juswabebus pue yoeaino dlgnd Ho 3+

/ |enosdde Joy pieoq Buluisnob o3 sj03030.1d 8dUBl|Isal JuSsid +

suondo 19afoid a1niny YyUM umo} yoes spiaoid

/oy sueld [edidiunw aininy 01Ul SdUSI[ISAI SleWI|D Buijesodiodul uo asuepinb buijelp 5ODdD + o
‘eaJR USSOYD U JO} pJepuels aoualjisal Jyedp spiroid pue ydiessal 03 DODdD + s

(sumo) :wwzﬁwn_ o
JuaJaylp aq ued Aay3) piemioj je) 0} dUeUIpIo 10 >u__on_
nuawndop Huiuuejd auo 3d9]9s uo}bplig pue Weypuip jo mEso._. "__“_, ,,



GPCOG

GREATER PORTLAND
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Bridgton Plan, Policy, and Ordinance Review for Climate Resilience

Plans ldentified

Existing Climate Resilience

Comprehensive Plan (2014)

Strategies from the plan including protecting natural areas, supporting
affordable housing, and pedestrian access, align with climate adaptation
and will help build resilience. However, there is no mention of the
increasing hazards and impacts the town may be facing from climate
change, how the policies may be impacted by climate change, and no
goals explicitly related to climate resilience. We understand a new
Comprehensive Plan is in development with a larger sustainability focus.

Wastewater Climate Action
Plan (2021)

This plan takes a direct look at how flooding and inundation will impact
their systems, with a focus on climate adaption. The plan mentions
climate hazards, including increased precipitation and extreme storm
events. This plan, and resulting implementation, is a good example for
including climate resilience in planning documents.

Economic and Market
Analysis (2019)

Although the focus of the plan is centered around economic
development, the plan doesn’t consider climate change impacts on
economy and businesses. There is no mention of the vulnerability of
businesses or markets due to climate change nor does it place an
empbhasis on environmental sustainability.

Economic Development and
Downtown Revitalization
Plan (2004)

The plan has some focus on walkability and bike ability which is
important for climate adaptation, however there is no focus on
sustainability or resilience. It does not incorporate climate change data
or language into the plan. Given this is an older plan, there is also a lot
of new technology and trends that would also need to be updated.

Land Use Ordinance

Land Use ordinances can be hard to assess at the broader level since
they are very town specific and related to how the town envisions
themselves growing in the future. This is a very new revision which aids
in overall resilience. Further assessment will be completed if this is
selected.

Civil Emergency
Preparedness Ordinance

This is a good ordinance for preparation and disaster. It lays the
groundwork for the personnel and volunteers needed. However, it is
unclear as to whether this ordinance has followed through to create a
full plan that could incorporate resilience.

Flood Plain Ordinance

Willett Brook Aquifer
Ordinance

Town Sewer Ordinance

Solid Waste and Flow
Control Ordinance

The development and use of these plans by the towns to protect or
preserve water quality creates climate resilience. All the plans meet
current standards. However, the data and metrics used do not consider
changes in precipitation, the effects of increased temperature on water
quality, or higher risk or flooding and disasters. Relying solely on FEMA
insurance maps for flooding might leave some neighborhoods or
infrastructure vulnerable to future climate changes as they do not
incorporate climate scenarios.




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO:  Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
CC: Georgiann M. Fleck; Phil Jones
FROM: Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer

RE: Tax Acquired propertyl12 Howard Trail Map 8 lot 36A-10S
DATE: April 21, 2022

On April 21, 2022, 1 did a drive by inspection of the land only located on tax
Map 0008/Lot 36A-10S owned by Howard Tucker.

There doesn’t appear to be any code violations from the road at this time.

My recommendation currently is to return the property back to Mr. Tucker.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer



&) a3z A

(65¢ [,ﬁmfoeff/
ety S0l

Se/@Cf'bda(A

T m \WFQR#; hy abopT ¥s0¢C
sab led P NIAN L
nver The LosT

sirs L hoye Bad oo O Jitgecenl

Lop) TH 1650¢5 ) ‘ncluding Fost g)fm//ﬂg
I Hove

¥ mekg Mme pLineds Lo f

T g &

R LV 5o

Cattpd et s Wwv
Uﬂ%er/\/ Y bepln 1550C5 Tha L0056 2R D¢

Ts Sty -
Yy Havse For o - h
T o J7 @Z'“W - %i’g\b«?l(’j? {y‘gﬂ?
7 . ; 00y [5 Of
(N N(_’ZOJQ [n )(f( W)W/Jﬂﬂ{\ CpYIED md\f%i%)(ﬁgajxaéﬁ
N@CK N 61’\0VLJWK lodwﬂﬂ y}vmy\f/gg }t’/" H’ﬁv/ﬁdk ﬁ\,ML le/"a'(vp
5 6lso oyl WWGUF{)\AESH et ten MY
Shov | EC L lades /et *@a\fnwl) plsa Re oid vl
ghisks (o pny Lowel backy §4 V59 T
From g bed To 7o (G couch) This Cndses
DﬁW(”CSS?OF\J dnth alees ME F’Aérgeﬂbﬁf” nnd U1
To jrCWMhM Hawe 05 o Cinl LiTe) o ho Hows ik
Vi Rke o shevld,. Tals et e
5ho (k f(/\— >0 HO“(A P[fﬂ.ﬁ’f"al.\ x:dkc‘{')tflsj 5 Pﬁ\lhfvl)

wd Hach To walK



HD\W: }OO»\F%LML e <2 of
Bod K y 0 GTrech e Rotated €/F5
nees) Lolso hok . Frozan shovlhte verey
Pain f I but The Cocdisae wérke)
B L et o (mey {ffm Se @ (5 Gor gm/'l@m(h
ok e ek 1 pehsding Py 5ica) Theel Py
é/arlwr

R ot dlecvric PR puening v othing
T yst we
opple 0€ A8Y5 29%)
lser ovnil Rﬁ-/emeﬁ) The yhe Ngf;xf/gta// T was
Gack 10 For 4 OVE TS

Do The @hzf\ﬂf@(\ 4 o5pitAl &

b w4s &Uﬁg N7, w1 Th &

T om @/;/thg Loc {ensthobly ALOP Cdat sn
Fhe Cnerieons with disalyi 4 et

UV\J\/:‘ZY' G ..
¢ Thi A /LJML[AJ%}/ st

AN

5 neerly Wopac) & TveKer



\ v | ;ﬂn\-)_ -7 -' RIZED et i 'J:J:?A
L0508 177 A l:\[:] 08335 Eeib500F L0 W




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO:  Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
CC: Georgiann M. Fleck; Phil Jones
FROM: Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer

RE:  Tax Acquired property112 Howard Trail Map 8 lot 36D
DATE: April 21, 2022

On April 21, 2022, 1 called Mr. Tucker to schedule an inspection of 112

Howard Trail, Bridgton, ME 04009, Map 0008/Lot 36D owned by Howard
Tucker.

e Mr. Tucker stated that I could inspect the outside of his house but
would not be allowed to inspect the inside.

e He also stated that he could tell me anything I wanted to know about
the inside and that it is all up to code.

My recommendation currently is not to return the property back to Mr.
Tucker due to lack of inspection.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer



Se(@d’ o ga A (//4//2092 A VYT

T m \Ws‘@fﬂ‘“; hy ahopt Fscclssed propety
.‘:I": e 0\115“‘0\,5 [ﬁ()( mW(KOﬂ o L ime Tt Socia

nver The [aet B OV S0

5o0vrety 1haome,
/\ﬂ%y A[H’:ermf’

o605 L hovt Had, i~ |
Uop) TH 1850¢5 ) Cncluding Frst 078w
ottt sl et s ]ﬁLM/ MG Me !oL/I/\t’Aa Haove

. y L
(/ﬁ%&f’}\/!hﬁ Heod ¥ 195UCT "]’Mm‘f’ﬁzm/sffid(mp
Te 9tay 1 | {

}[ ley Hﬂ(/’5€ F()(/ SRVEAN & ﬁn’[}/ @Gmﬁ.
s 1o ﬂ-{% @rocziryj,ﬁ A A - (

; / 5{?»-J:H ](ZL [S -1,(0/*

ek fh3vr Whitvh cayses Mas51VE Hes e h
N@C‘h AN Aoy lher Paip Y M AE S5 |1 Al and Fact
T lso Hrevd ™ auarah i s Gevuw eea MY
| Shm/j(]L@( L;MAES VT ‘(f’d\;pfd[/ p%lﬁa Re ?/dtfﬁ»}
RIS gy Lowel ba.cky gov 5y ME fo 90

Eram The Lol 1 The couchy This Cruses
Depression) ank makes me. Csraet ! and UNAbBIE
T? Canep\ rent Hmu@&gecfm( t,["}%’] MLA Ay HOWS WK
“ "\"5 W 59\&”0@ fad)'g H&(A P[m‘*ﬁv( F(A‘C'l?u £ .

\ A CIT19 415 ‘
and Hord To Wil k )15 P hgyl)



VRO B

| Hay
t Pors .
BM& (K}O WLZV o7 5Trech £ Rotal o g
nees) Tolso hak . Frozan shovlhte verry
Fg\‘,m‘\cu/l Lyt The ¢! Fsere woerkedo
E) T Hart H/ML md\w Pﬁm 5&9@% Cor gM/’(@a\/(/Q
MO VaAAN lvxcrlud\:m@vq?yg;%} Theel Po
W R@%fﬁ? gﬁledfmc, Mﬁf‘ rgurnﬁnfg lvohm;% é/éfl'\;ﬂﬁf
TJ[/[)‘f \v\/gﬁf 10 Tt Bﬁaf\&j‘l’@h Z‘}Oﬁp;f‘é\} h

Covple 0% days 099 ) o/t an
logr and Roleasehy The Fhe NEXTF dB/ [ was
Guck 10 for an ovET Wit STAY |

| s d[ﬁg nIs e

T om M/c,“hg Loc (easohobly Acc 6y At BN
e apnericens with Jisall I eet

UV\A}L’,Y‘ | a ,
o The 1A /LJMLHUL/V act

b et
5/“7\4@//[}/ %M’WM N TV&K@;/



= N=N/= N

“:; :%';;—; S = Ve AWA )
\ N = m&:}i\l\\\\\ t\\\f \ES\\ fi\\\\/ﬂ'ﬁ? A srimaky

M LOS0BAPBIM 0L k2043350 BEBS00Y A0k



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Cletk
RE: Business Licenses OV‘/\/‘/
DATE: May 4, 2022 Q

May 10" Select Board Meeting

1. Tarry-A-While
17 Tarry-A-While Road.
Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

2. Beth’s Kitchen Café
108 Main St.

Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




